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CHAIR PONTANILLA: .. .(gavel) . .. Good afternoon, Members. The Budget
and Finance Committee meeting is now in session. Today's August 13,
2007, and the time is 1:35 p.m.
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Members, we do have three items on the agenda, and we'll take one at a
time. But before we go into the agenda items, at this time I would like to
call on for public testimony, and I do see Mr. Fisher signed up for public
testimony. Mr. Fisher you have three minutes with one minute to
conclude, or you can come back for another three minutes when
everybody has completed their testimony.
Members of the audience and Members if you could turn off your cell
phones or put it on the silent mode the Chair would appreciate that.
(silence) Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Fisher. Mr. Fisher, go ahead .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. FISHER: Thank you, Chair. I'm talking about BF-52, and I have some very
brief remarks about the fact that the ... I think it is very difficult to, for
people to prove that they are residents in the County of Maui and therefore
entitled to the homeowner's exemption. When I came here they said, you
know, gee, you bought a house that's where you're gonna live, there
wasn't any question. I have a number of friends who live here four, five,
six, seven months of the year but claim principal residence other where in
other, in some other part of the United States. I'm not sure that they
should--and they don't rent their place out. It is a place they come here.
And I'm not quite sure what exactly the rules and regulations are relative
to that, but I am here to say that I think it's ... we should not preclude
those people since this is a, you know, what they chose to do with their,
with their property.
Just make a very brief remark that I think most of you know that Morrow
Bagda died a week ago Saturday. If you did not know he died suddenly of
a heart attack, and Bill Tavares could not be here today 'cause he had
some personal issues in going on his life from a health standpoint. So I'm
the lone ranger today. And one other quick, very quick comment is that
we have sent correspondence on three different occasions to both the
Chair and to the ... dealing with the bill for an ordinance relative to
property tax reform. We to date have never heard one single word back.
This is three months old now and we would like to have an opportunity to
have that discussed at this meeting.
And also we sent a letter to every Member relative to the homeowner's
exemption which is seriously flawed, has a big problem. In fact did
anybody here receive a new circuit breaker piece of paper? As far as I
know there's only two people that received it, that's Bill Tavares and I,
but what it says in essence is . .. but what I gave you guys last year is
wrong. And it costs us thousands of dollars, and we would like to have a
hearing on that subject so just very brief comments.
-2-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
August 13, 2007

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Fisher. And the Chair would like to let
you know that we're working on both of 'em. The Chair had an
opportunity to do one of those circuit breakers and I too was
confused so ...
MR. FISHER: Yes, and the new one, if you've not seen the new one we had
meetings with the Finance Department and the Real Property Tax
Department, and they have come up with a brand new one that has cleared
up all the problems and changed the tax form that you receive in the mail
completely, but we would like to have the opportunity to take and go back
and file again because we were so confused that we cost ourselves
thousands of dollars because of the misreading of the thing. And so if you
are going to do that somewhere in the next few weeks that would be
wonderful.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Members, before I ask for questions, I failed to
introduce the Members that are here this afternoon. Pardon me, Mr.
Fisher, while I introduce the Members.
We do have the ... Member Mateo, Member Anderson, Member Baisa,
Member Medeiros, Member Molina, and our Council Chair Member
Hokama with us. Excused today is Member Johnson as well as Member
Victorino. Up front you see Corporation Counsel Traci Villarosa as well
as the Budget Chairman ... not Budget Chairman but Director Fred Pablo.
Also up front we do have Ms. Okuma from the Department of
Environmental Management. Supporting the Committee is Lance Taguchi
as well as Yvette Bouthillier.
Members, do you have any questions for Mr. Fisher at this time? Member
Anderson followed by Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Fisher, thanks
for being here today and we're sor. .. , and we're so very hard, sorry to hear
about Mr. Bagda.
When you said we it cost us thousands of dollars, were you referring to
you and your wife, or to a group of people or-MR. FISHER: Group of people.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you extenuate on that a little.
MR. FISHER: The only three that we know of were interestingly left was
Morrow Bagda. He was one of them. Plus Bill Tavares plus me. Now,
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are there other people out there? Of course there are. We're not the only
people who misread this thing and so we have just asked specifically that-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And could you kind of briefly explain how
it cost you extra money?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Anderson, it's not on today's agenda, but we'll
take it up-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll be working on that right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members ... Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: The question is in regard to Mr. Fisher's
testimony. He referred to a circuit breaker error that had to be fixed and
for ... I'd like you to explain. I'm not really following what that was
about and maybe the listening and viewing public also.
MR. FISHER: Well, just fundamentally that there was, there is an ordinance to
put the circuit breaker in place and it defines what it is you suppose to do.
What is on the form is not consistent with the cir. .. , with the ordinance-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And so-MR. FISHER: --and it has been changed by the way in the most recent that we
received last Thursday. So obviously it was wrong. It was misleading,
and all we're doing is the request that you all have a copy of was to give
us 30 days to file. And it's a very simple ordinance. It's two paragraph.
It says why don't we go do that. And Chair Pontanilla I understand is
actually scheduling that. Yes?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes. We took a look at that several weeks ago. And
like I say, you know, I tried it myself, and I think all the Members should
try it too to see how difficult it is.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So essentially there was a circuit breaker
application form and it had errors, and it's been corrected, a new one sent
out?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: I don't wanna comment as far as you know--

-4-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
August13, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: It need to be revised.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --(inaudible). Yeah, because it's not an agendized [sic}
item I would like to take it into committee so that the department can
basically explain and hopefully a demonstration by all Members can be
done at the same time to see, you know, what we're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: All right, Chair, I'll give it up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Fisher?

Thank you.

Members, any more questions for Mr.

MR. FISHER: I think this is a thing, Chair, that we do need to do exactly what
you're suggesting which is to have everybody with paper in front of 'em,
go through it specifically, and talk about what the issue is because we
wanna re-file. We feel that we have been misled to the extent that it cost
us a lot of money and we'd like to get that done. We've already paid our
first increment of the taxes 'cause we're not sitting there saying until you
fix it we're not gonna pay that's nonsense. So we will, we will wait until
it done which I assume is gonna be a couple of weeks or something of that
nature?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: In the future. Yeah, near future.
MR. FISHER: Okay. 'Cause I hope it's not the fifth of September 'cause I'm
gonna be off island.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Fisher.
MR. FISHER: Are we done?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, any more questions? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Relevant, relevant to the agenda item that Mr.
Fisher referred to, he was talking about the homeowner's exemption, and
he talked about the difficulty in trying to prove residency.
MR. FISHER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Tony that, according to the bill, that is one of the
criteria that is being, this ordinance will include. And are you then saying
that you're not in support of that in this bin? Or you'd like to see it
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changed?
worded?

Or do you have a suggestion for how else this should be

MR. FISHER: What I don't have is, is a piece of paper that says in order to be
eligible for the homeowner's exemption here are the rules that is not in
the, the bill that I received this morning. And what I'm saying is I'm not
sure what's there, but I do know from people that are friends of mine who
spent part-time here that they're confused also. It's another issue where
it's not clearly stated to people when they buy property here. You know if
somebody's bought a two million dollar house and he's here for seven
months of the year, but for a variety of reason which is to have
"residency" in quotation marks in some other state, it's hard for me to
understand why you would say gee, we don't want you to do that. Now
maybe that is what we do wanna do, but I'm saying I think it needs to be
clarified. And I have had a number of people who have eome to me and
said I don't understand the reasoning in behind this, but I don't know what
it is 'cause it's not in the paperwork that we were given this afternoon. So
I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
MR. FISHER: The answer is I'm neither for or against it 'cause I'm not quite
sure exactly what it says.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you. I'm sure that we'll discuss it today
and, you know, try to understand what we really wanna do. Thank you.
MR. FISHER: That's why I'm here.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair.

ITEM NO. 54:

AMENDING FY 2008 BUDGET (REVENUES - FEES,
RATES, ASSESSMENTS AND TAXES FOR REFUSE
COLLECTION) (C.C. No. 07-231)

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Fisher. Thank you, Ms. Baisa.
Members, the first item ... let's see ... on the ... by the way, the Chair
will leave public testimony open for a few minutes.
Again, Members, this afternoon we do have the three agendized [sic}
items. The first item this afternoon is BF-54, amending Fiscal Year 2008
Budget. This is the revenues - fees, rates, assessments and taxes for
refuse collection. The Committee is in receipt of County Communication
No. 07-231, transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
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ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2008 BUDGET FOR
THE COUNTY OF MAUl, AS IT PERTAINS TO REVENUES - FEES,
RATES, ASSESSMENTS AND TAXES FOR REFUSE COLLECTION".
The purpose of the proposed bill are to clarify the $12 monthly fee per
refuse collection unit applies to the island of Maui and Molokai, and to
establish a $6 monthly fee per refuse collection unit for the island of
Lanai. Lanai was the first automated route in Maui County. They
continue to have a single pick up each week whereas various areas on the
island ofMaui where automated routes have been implemented are picked
up twice a week. And, Members, just to let you know at our Budget
meetings we had approved the $6 rate for the island of Lanai.
At this time the Chair would like to call on the Director of Environmental
Management Ms. Okuma for comments.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, thank you, Councilmember Pontanilla. The Department is
fine with this proposed bill to the extent that it would change the refuse
fees for Lanai to $6.
And just, I just wanna mention that, you know, the Department is
currently in the midst of an Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan for
the entire County of Maui. So of course things might change depending
on recommendations in the future, but in terms of this proposed bill and
what it sets forth currently we are fine with that.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the Director at this
time regarding the refuse collection fees for Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. And you can, you can
rule me out of order anytime you like. Ms., Ms. Okuma, how many, how
many areas are not automated?
MS. OKUMA: Well, currently the areas that are automated are Lanai was the
first one as mentioned, most of Kihei has been automated, and the
Wailuku area as well too. The other areas we are, we're not there yet as
far as automation. There's a number of things that need to happen before
that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, so the change in fee is because Lanai
picks up once a week, yeah, and they just, they, they still have the 96
gallon container?
·7 .
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MS. OKUMA: That's correct. They have a 96 gallon-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, so they pick up once a week.
MS. OKUMA --and it is once a week.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Everybody else have the same size container but
they get picked up two times a week.
MS. OKUMA: Two times a week, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So Molokai picks up once a week, but
they're not automated, and because they still provide tbe six bags or the
six cans there, there is no differentiation in the monthly cost, yeah?
MS.OKUMA: Currently that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So can the Department send us a listing as to
your projection on when the other districts throughout the County will be
automated?
MS. OKUMA: We can get back to you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Is it something that the Department has
already planned for as we were told a long time ago? Or is it something
that the Department will just address now?
MS. OKUMA: I don't know how far back it's been addressed. I mean that's
something I have to go back and look at.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: All I can say is that currently in order to move forward there's a
number of things that need to, need to happen. I think one of the things
too is that our Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan will help us to
make some of those determination. So it might be a little bit premature at
this point to try to make those decisions given that we just initiated the, the
Solid Waste Integrated Management-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, the only-MS. OKUMA: --Plan process.

-8-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
August 13, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: The only reo .. , the only reason I ask is because
we've been hearing about the automation for a good number of years,
yeah, and for a good number of years Molokai has been last on the list. So
I just figured it was about time that, you know, we try to automate because
automation has worked for the County?
MS. OKUMA: As far as I know, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, so if, if you've proven it in the more
heavily populated areas then, you know, hopefully it'll work in the smaller
rural areas as well and provide less, less injuries, etcetera. So thank you
very much for my opportunity, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Molina-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr.-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --followed by Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I'm gonna sort
of follow-up on what Member Mateo had, and again you too can rule me
out of order if I go out of line. And you know I can appreciate this
reduction in fee for the citizens of Lanai because they only getting one
pick up. Now to follow up on Member Mateo's question as to when, you
know, Molokai is gonna get automated, Madam Director of the ... the
former Public Dir. .. , Works Director I believe Mr. Coloma-Agaran, for
those of us who were here, had mentioned that Upcountry was gonna get
automated, and it seems like we're behind. Can you also provide us a
timetable? Because if I recall Mr. Director Coloma-Agaran said some
time in 2006, maybe early 2007, and it seems like Upcountry's getting put
on the backburner too. And this may be setting a precedent here because I
know I'm gonna get constituents calling me saying eh, okay, Lanai only
get one pick up paying $6 a month. Upcountry the same thing, and they
paying $12 for one pick up a month without automation. So I'm just
kinda throwing it out there for food for thought because I know this is
gonna set precedent for those who are getting only one pick up a month.
If one area of Maui County is getting reduced for one pick up and the
other areas are not, you know, I'm sure that question will come up in the
various communities that are not currently receiving automated pick ups.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. And the Chair will send
something to the Department requesting the automation schedule for
County ofMaui. Member Anderson followed by Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
I think Member Molina brought up
basically what my concern was. I mean it just ... it doesn't seem fair that
everybody on Maui that's getting once-a-week pick ups still has to pay the
$12, and I know that I guess the intention is not so much how often you're
serviced, but the number of gallons of rubbish that you're allowed to put
out. And so this automated service they use a 96 gallon cart, refuse cart,
and, and that would equate to six 16 gallon garbage cans. Right? Si ... ,
they say you can have six garbage cans, right? So if the cart is 96
gallons ...
CHAIR PONT ANlLLA: Thirty-two gallon bags.
COUNClLMEMBER ANDERSON: Huh?
CHAIR PONTANlLLA: Thirty-two gallon bags.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thirty gallon bags?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty-two gallons.
COUNClLMEMBER BAlSA: Thirty-two gallon bags. Thirty-two gallon bags.
COUNClLMEMBER ANDERSON: Thirty-two gallon bags. This thing isn't
working. (chuckled) You know so I mean I can see the theory behind it,
but I don't know that in practice if the theory really works. And, you
know, not to bust anybody's balloon, but I see a lot of these 96 gallon
carts full of green waste on the second day pick up because they don't
have enough rubbish to put in it, and so they just throw their green waste
in there which is a convenient way but not actually a proper way to get rid
of your clippings. So I don't know if ... if we just wanna say ... well, I
guess we don't wanna say that $6 for one week pick up and $12 for a
twice-a-week pick up that seems more equitable to me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Director can, can you verify for me as well as the
Members, I think Member Molina touched on it, that there, that
once-a-week pick up manually is six 32 gallon bags.
MS. OKUMA: I believe that's correct, yes
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Which is equivalent to two pick ups of 96
gallons-MS.OKUMA: Yes.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: --per week. Thank you. Member Anderson, any more
question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. For the Department,
yeah, I was gonna ask ... well, I was gonna make the statement that, right,
it is six containers at 32 gallons each. So it's like 180 something gallons
for the one pick up. But for the Director, while you're checking on
Molokai and Lan ... , Upcountry as far as the automated, can, can you also
find out for Hana?
Hana doesn't even have the Department of
Enviromnental Management workers that pick up.
The Highways
Division picks up the refuse and so that takes away from the Highways
Division those employees that are doing Enviromnental Management
work. So can you find out if that's gonna change or if that's gonna remain
the same and if they have any plans at all for any kind of automated pick
up. Because it seems like the automated pick up would be good in a sense
that it's only one employee where when you have the manual pick up it
takes three employees. So three employees from the Highways Division
are taken away from their mission and their work to do Enviromnental
Management refuse collection work. So if you could check up on that,
and if it's all right with the Chair report back to the Committee or myself.
Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MS. OKUMA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Members, for your
information we do have an independent film producer that's here with us
this afternoon just to let you know. Thank you for being here. You have
any questions for ... or just a comment?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yep, that's all. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions in regards to
this item that's on the agenda this afternoon? If not, again, Members, the
Chair will be asking for the schedule for automation for the County of
Maui, and I think the Integrated Solid Waste Plan [sic] would give us
more information in regards to the green waste for recycling along with
that. So, Members, the Chair's recommendation at this time is to pass the
proposed bill on first reading.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, moved by Member Hokama, second by Member
Mateo. Any more discussion? Member-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Hokama
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, seems nothing is easy. If we can go back a
few decades and we can recall why we got into automated refuse
collection as a pilot project even before the City & County of Honolulu, it
was one to find efficiencies as well as the ability to redistribute workforce
and just so happen Lanai got picked as the pilot project. One of the
reasons why this proposal before this Committee this afternoon,
Chairman, is because Lanai has understood the financial requirements of
what it takes to operate on Lanai. And in the past our community has been
more than willing to pay the $12 for that once-a-week pick up until it was
brought to our attention that what the Department is requiring Lanai's
residents to fill in the County's form is saying for your $12 we shall pick
up twice a week that's our form and that's what we tell the community in
return for their $12. You pay $12 we'll pick up twice a week. Well,
obviously we weren't doing that, to this day we still don't do that,
Chairman. But it was an intention of a previous Administration with the
expansion of automation to do the second pick up per week to take care of
the green wa ... , green waste as well as the potential recyc1ab1es to leave
out of the landfills. So I would say, Chairman, you know, this is not an
easy one size fits all situation. Each district has its own challenges. Some
are flatter, easier to pick up. Some has a lot of long driveways militating
more challenges. It might not be safer to go automated, but whatever we
do, we need to be fair with the residents on what they should expect for
what they're paying for. We're the one's that told Lanai you're gonna get
twice a week on our forms and the agreement we make them sign,
Chairman. So ... and when I hear about other factors, I think we should
go back and do the historic perspective first so at least we can be accurate
in our summations. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Members?

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chainnan. Ijust wanted to ask
the Department in regards to this when does the Department expect the
Integrated Solid Waste Master [sicl Plan to be completed for review by
this body since somehow we're basing a lot of this on that expectation?
Department.
MS. OKUMA: Okay-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Director.
MS. OKUMA: --let me just generally let you know that we just started the
process and putting that committee together as you know. And once that
process is completed then it would need the, the results or the, whatever
the product is would then need to go to the State Department of Health.
They have their, a particular office there. Their Solid Waste Office that
would then review it, and then it would need to come out for at least one
public hearing, and subsequent to all of that would then come to the
Council. I certainly don't think it's going to ... that will occur until some
time next year. I don't have a particular deadline that you're looking for
right now, but I think in tenns of the general overall process this Council's
probably not going to see that until next year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Would it be like next year middle?
End?
MS. OKUMA: I think maybe what I'd like to do is go back and look at that
because the timeline in fact for the committee that's the advisory
committee that's been meeting, we've been talking about changing some
of the internal timeline. So I think what 1'd like to do is have a chance to
go back and, and get you a better timeline along the lines of what you're
asking.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Chair.

Okay, thank you, Director.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Members, any more
questions? The Chair would like to entertain the question. All in favor of
the motion please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Opposed? Let the record show two ... seven ayes, two
excused. Motion carried.
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VOTE:

Councilmember Anderson, Baisa, Mateo,
Medeiros, Molina, Vice-Chair Hokama, and
Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Johnson and Victorino.

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ITEM NO. 51:

FIRST READING of proposed bill and FILING of
communication.

AMENDING FY 2008 BUDGET (REVENUES - FEES,
RATES, ASSESSMENTS AND TAXES FOR THE
WATER FUND) (C.C. No. 07-214)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, the second item on the agenda, BF-21 [sic},
51, amending Fiscal Year 2008 Budget, revenues - fees, rates,
assessments and taxes for the Water Fund. The Committee is in receipt of
County Communication No. 07-214, from the Budget Director,
transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2008 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY
OF MAUl, AS IT PERTAINS TO REVENUES - FEES, RATES,
ASSESSMENTS AND TAXES FOR THE WATER FUND". The purpose
of the proposed bill is to establish a $300 non-refundable filing fee for
appeals to the Board of Water Supply. This time the Chair would like to
recognize the Budget Director Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This bill is being proposed in order to tie in
with what has already been considered by Council and has been passed the
sec ... , the first and final reading, second and final reading back in May.
So the Budget bill proposes a $300 appeals fee. This was previously also
in the Board of Water Supply and now we would like to see it in the
ordinance. Holly Perdido is here from the Department of Water Supply
and she could provide further information.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Director. Members, any questions for the
Director or Ms. Perito [sic} in regards to the proposal at this time?
Member Anderson followed by Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, hi, Holly.
MS. PERDIDO: Good morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm wondering, I believe that this fee was
originally $250 was that correct or is it 200?
MS. PERDIDO: No ... (change tape lA) ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... it's always been 300?
MS. PERDIDO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, fine. Thank you. Members, any more questions
for the Department at this time? Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes, for the Department, so when they
provide this fee in order to make an appeal, whether they win or lose the
appeal the $300 is non-refundable?
MS. PERDIDO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And how was the amount of $300 arrived at?
MS. PERDIDO: This, this was ... actually it was passed by the Board back in
August of '02. And I believe at the time it was a processing fee to try to
incorporate all the cost for the different people involved in processing,
reviewing, getting everything together to go for the appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you, Department. Chair, maybe
I can just ask you a question ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: ... since your tenure with the Council has
been much longer than mine. So if somebody makes an appeal such as
this, we're charging them to say that they think what's being done is
wrong and they don't get the money back?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that question because I had the same
problem. And you know maybe myself or if maybe the Water Chairman
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can take a look ... oh, can draft up a bill in regards to making the fee
refundable should you prevail.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think that would be only fair so-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, thank you. I'd just like to comment that I
would be very strongly supportive of that.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. That's one of the
reasons I haven't brought this bill forward in my Committee because I
wanted to work out another option and, you know, I think $300 is kind of
stiff. Because the way the appeal is set up it's like a contested-case
hearing and so you're gonna have ... you know most people that do an
appeal at this level for a contested-case hearing they're gonna have to hire
an attorney, and I hate to see it go that far. I think that you should just be
able to come and speak your piece in front of the Board and not have to go
through a contested case, but nonetheless that's the way it's set up. And I
think $300 is kind of stiff, but if that's what was previously existing then I
guess you know they, they try to look at the cost of holding the
contested-case hearing and the time it takes and all of that. And so I
would be very amenable to putting in a amendment to the ordinance that
we adopted giving the appeal power back to the Board, stating that any,
any fee that's charged should they prevail would be refunded and we
could even go further saying that their, their attorney fees would be paid
too.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Any more comments?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama followed by Member Mateo.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would agree with Ms. Anderson, but the same
should go for the County (inaudible) have time to waste either. So if we
prevail we should have the same option to recoup our costs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Chairman, thank you.
Maybe to the
Department, can you tell us how many appeals the Department go through
say in a year's time?
MS. PERDIDO: I don't have that number with me right now. I'd have to look
through, look at all the appeals that have come to the board and could get
you a number though.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Can you also tell me whether you
know or if you know how many appeals have actually been won by the
residents?
MS. PERDIDO: I would have to get that number for you also.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, I guess I'm batting zero.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: (laughter)
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Try it again.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. I guess because ... I'm gonna ... I guess
I feel the same way. Three hundred dollars you know is kind of steep, and
I don't know, I don't know all the specifics in terms of the process for
contested case that they have to deal with, but when you, when you appeal
your real property tax rates, it's like $15 to file the appeal, and I don't
know what kind of, you know, process they go through, but $300 is just
quite difficult to, to see as something that's acceptable. So thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know now that we get into this
discussion it brings up all the questions that I have had on this and have
not been able to get the time to address, but first of all, since the Charter
amendment it's been--what Members?--four years? Six years? Two
thousand wasn't it?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Two thousand and four.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Anyway, it's been at least four years. There
has been no ... excuse me ... no formal appeal process in place for the
Board because we didn't have the authority. So basically they were doing
it kind of epso [sic} facto and, and making recommendations to the
Administration. And up until just recently the Administration always
followed through with whatever decision the Board made, but so mind you
people were coming before the Board just stating their case, not doing a
contested-case process which is like a quasi-judicial process, and you
know your average homeowner is not gonna be able to do that on their
own, and if they do it's gonna be very time consuming. But what they
have been doing is just stating their case, and the Board generally--I hate
to say this--sided with them and the Administration would follow through
with the recommendation from the Board ... and there was no fee at all
because you know they lost their authority to hear appeals and, and so they
were not paying any fee. And it would be interesting to see how many
appeals over this last four years have come through the Board, how many
of them were followed through with. In other words the recommendation
of the Board was upheld by the Administration and how many were not.
To my knowledge it's only been one person that did not get what they
asked the Board to do. And you know there, there are certain criteria they
have to meet to approve an appeal. It's not just you know I feel sorry for
you. There's standards that need to be met. So if they, if they prevail on
the appeal then it's likely that they had every right to have that outcome
happen. So ... and I think a lot of it from what I read in the Board's
minutes, a lot of it is just trying to get someone to pay attention to 'em.
You know it's not like they're asking for anything extraordinary. They're
just trying to get a favorable answer from somebody that, you know, in all
likelihood they have a right to get because the ... the way the appeals
process is set up in the, in the rules you can't just override the rules and
say well, we feel sorry for you. You know it has to be an extraordinary
circumstance for that to happen. So I'd like to see a little bit more
background on it, and what we're setting people up for by making this
decision. Because as I said, you know, we had a case recently with Mr.
Rice who lives on rural land, and he farms, and he has a legitimate
farming operation, and he was denied ag rates because currently in the
Code it says you have to be on ag land. He sent an appeal in and the
Director before it ever got to the appeal board, the Director rescinded his
decision and allowed him to have ag rates despite the fact that the current
rule say you have to be on ag, ag zoned land. So you know there's a lot of
leeway going on here, and I just, I hate to see us shoving somebody in a
situation that is really more extensive than it needs to be, more expensive
than it needs to be just to get an answer and ... so r like more background
information if we could on what's happened over the last four years and
then maybe ... and they must have some record of appeals that were
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going on before the Board lost its author. .. , authority so we got some idea
of the type of appeals they hear and what the $300 really covers.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'd ask from I
guess Ms. Perdido if possible to provide the Committee with a breakdown
of the $300. Why you know cost $300 for an appeal to the Water Board
versus say $15 to the Real Property Tax Review Board? I think
that's ... I think it's important for the community to understand it because
on the surface they may question that so I think it's important we get that
information. And I would just like to lend my support as well whether it
be through you, Mr. Chair, or through Water Committee Chairperson
Anderson, that we look at some provision that would provide the $300
back to the persons who's making an appeal should they win their case so
if that could be included in the committee report as well.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, I heard it earlier. I just wauna confirm the
current filing fee is 2507
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director. That this, the current filing fee.
MR. PABLO: At the present time there isn't any filing fee in the ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So, so this is entirely new?
MR. PABLO: In the ordinance itself. Previously it was handled under the Board
of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And we charged ... does Ms. Perdido know?
MS. PERDIDO: Yeah, it was $300 when the rule passed in August of '02. Prior
to that there wasn't a fee either.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So we're not actually changing anything. We're
just adding it to our ordinance?
MS. PERDIDO: Correct.

- 19 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
August 13, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And as, as it is now it's still non-refundable?
MS. PERDIDO: Basically the reading from the appeals to the Board says all
appeal shall include a processing fee in the amount of $300.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And the practice has been not to give it back?
MS. PERDIDO: Yes. We ... I don't remember that many appeals that we
actually had after this was passed but-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know-MS. PERDIDO: --we did not refund any.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know I understand that you don't want
frivolous people coming and filing frivolous appeals because you clog up
your calendar you know with everybody coming in and wanting, wanting
to appeal, but if it's a justifiable case where it's pretty clear that, you
know, a person had a good case to begin with, then I'm more sympathetic
to wanting to refund something, but maybe we could have a processing fee
that's a part of the $300 that we would keep and then refund the difference
I don't know. But it's a matter we can look at if the Chair's would like to
bring it up.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa.
discussion? Member Anderson.

Members, any more

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If you're not in a real hurry, I think if we
could get that information, Chair, and the next time we meet Member
Victorino would probably be here. And you know he sat on the Board and
he heard all these appeals for the last four, five years, and he might be able
to add something to this so that we can understand you know the range of
appeals that come in. You know something manini I don't see charging
$300 and discouraging people from you know trying to get resolution on
something if it's a small matter as opposed to a larger matter that would
take up more time from the Department, and the Board, and the applicant
too. So I really don't think one size fits all in this case.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I was hoping that you say that to
punt it off to your committee-COUNCIL MEMBERS: (laughter)
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: --so that we can have, you know, real discussions.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Chainnan.

I'm happy to do that if you'd like Mr.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Thank you. So Members any more
questions for the Department as well as the Budget Director? If not the
Chair is gonna recommend, recommend the deferral of this item. We'll
have more discussion with the Water Resources Committee in regards to
appeals.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No objection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any objections in closing public
testimony at this time?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Public testimony is now hereby closed.

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before we got into the last item, I think the last item is
gonna take some time, the Chair is gonna recommend a recess up to 2:35.
Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, recess.

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

ITEM NO. 52:

2:22 p.m.
2:42 p.m.

FOR
REAL
RESIDENCY
REQUIREMENTS
PROPERTY TAX HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
(C.C. No. 07-229)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. Thank you, Members, for that wonderful
break. The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened.
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Members, the last item that we do have this afternoon on our agenda is
BF-52, residency requirements for real property tax homeowner's
exemption. The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No.
07-229, transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION [sic] 3.48.425 AND 3.48.450,
MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY
TAX ... " The primary purpose of the proposed bill is to define "real
property owned and occupied only as a principal home" by establishing
criteria to ascertain a taxpayer's intent to reside in the County. The
proposed bill also allows the Director of Finance to request proof of
residency and increases the penalty for homeowners who fail to timely
report a change in their status that affects their exemption. Currently
taxpayers are able to apply for the homeowner's exemption with only a
proof of identification. There's no proof of owner occupancy or County
residency required beyond the proof of identification.
Once the
homeowner's exemption is granted the exemption remains on the property
until the Real Property Tax Division is notified of a sale or change in
ownership. There is no capability to investigate or validate own ... , owner
occupancy nor does the Maui County Code provides adequate definitions
for taxpayers to demonstrate their residency location.
Members, allow me to give you a brief history of this proposed bill. The
original proposed bill, which is the foundation of the current proposed bill
before this Committee, was submitted to the previous Council on July 12,
2005. The original bill was passed on the requirements for the City &
County of Honolulu's homeowner's exemption program and was an
attempt to establish the same level of verification to better secure Maui
County's homeowner's exemption program.
The original proposed bill was discussed by the previous Budget and
Finance Committee on October 15, 2005; February 14, 2006; and August
1st, 2006. The discussion on this proposed bill centered on what further
improvements could be made to the proposed bill to assist in our
enforcement of the homeowner exemption. Many questions were asked,
but the final outcome was that the bill was filed at the end of the previous
term. Meanwhile in response to an escalating property values, the Council
provided real property tax relief to homeowners by more than doubling the
homeowner's exemption to $300,000 and reducing the homeowner tax
rate to $2. Considering the significant tax relief provided to our
homeowner's, we must take immediate action to make sure that only the
property owners that qualify actually receive the benefits of the
homeowner's program. The proposed bill transmitted to this Committee
has been updated to reflect these tax relief measures pass and has been
reviewed by Corporation Counsel as to form and legality. In today's
discussion of this bill, my hope is that we are able to incorporate
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additional language that this Committee can agree upon and make a
recommendation to the full Council.
Members, as we discuss this proposed bill, please keep in mind the
importance of providing some level of verification as soon as possible.
We can always monitor the Department's effort and enforcement, and
make any adjustment as required. This time the Chair would like to call
on Mr. Young for comments. Mr. Young.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon Members.
The Department concurs with the Chair's synopsis of the history of this
ordinance. This ordinance since the last time it was discussed before the
Budget and Finance Committee there have been sub ... , substantial
changes to the Real Property Tax Code, most noticeably the home
exemption has been increased to $300,000. It remains the most generous
home exemption in the state of any county. Coupled with the fact that the
home exemption has been increased, the property tax rates for the other
classifications have also been reduced but not to the extent that the
homeowner's tax rate has been reduced thereby increasing the quantitative
value of the homeowner's exemption. The last time this measure was
proposed before the Council, it was intended to further safeguard the value
of the homeowner's exemption to those taxpayers who the Council has
intended the benefit to accrue to. With the added values that have since
been put into place for taxpayers, it is even more so important that there be
adequate safeguards and in controls for the Department of Finance, and
the Real Property Tax Division in order to safeguard the value of the
homeowner's exemption. I would say that the language that is in the
proposed ordinance doesn't impart any necessarily any more punitive
measures than currently exist, but it does solidify and allow for the
authority for the Real Property Division to secure proof of occupancy in
those instances where occupancy may be called into question.
With me today is Mr. Scott Teruya. He's the Assistant Real Property Tax
Division Administrator and is available for any questions of the technical
nature for this part of the ordinance. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Young. Members, any questions for
the Department at this time? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, thank you. You know others, we've been
made aware this Committee, Director Young, that other states also have
standards, I guess that's the right word, or minimum lengths of stay in
order to qualify for certain state benefits. And I'm sure all of us know a
person or two that who lives here a lot but chooses to claim residency
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somewhere else and more than likely for various tax advantages like
Texas as an example. Have, have you or your Department looked at how
they enforced their requirements? Because I guess the game is to qualify
for whoever gives you the biggest tax break or minimizes your tax to the,
to the maximum limit. So do you have any comments for us this
afternoon?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Director
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chairman, the requirements for residency, the reason why it's
called residency is that it pertains to a ... that's part of the IRS tax
definition, the state tax definition. It's the same definition that you utilize
in the majority of other j urisdictions. You can only have one residence in
any place in the country. So this homeowner's exemption only applies to
the person that claim a singular residence. There's no such thing as
having two di fferent residences for tax purposes. The County of Maui has
exercised reciprocity investigations with other states and jurisdictions that,
that where there may be some taxpayers that are claiming dual residency
or claiming multiple residency to benefit, the biggest one is, is in the case
of Alaska where you can . . . if you claim resident in Alaska you can
qualify for oil dividends. And there's other states as well that there are
differing terms of lengths that define residency, and to the extent we
don't ... the County doesn't in any way call into conflict the duration of
residency. The only thing that we could call into conflict is the fact if you
claim residency in another state.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, hearing, hearing that Director Young, under
page 2 of the proposal, underscored is C-l or C(l), which is the
occupational length for residency or principal home. This propose
legislation is stating greater than 270, 2-7-0 days. Is that something your
Department or Division recommended? Any comments on that 270 ...
MR. YOUNG: The-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... calendar days?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Chairman. The duration 270 days was proposed in the
initial ordinance because it coincides with the same residency duration that
was in the City & County of Honolulu's proposed ordinance, and that's
the duration that the City currently requires.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Instead ofthe 180 whatever--
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MR. YOUNG: According to Hawaii State ... Hawaii Revised Statute for State
taxation purposes, residency is anything greater than 200 days, and we're
not-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: For purposes of filing a State tax return?
MR. YOUNG: For being considered a residence, a resident on their State tax
return purposes it's 200 days.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Two zero zero?
MR. YOUNG: Two zero zero. And the Department ... we don't have any
necessary attachment to the 270 days though. The reason for suggesting it
was only so that it coincides with the City & County of Honolulu's. We,
we are okay with any other duration. Thc bigger point that we are more
supportive of is defining, you know, clearly defining a duration that, that
the Division can validate.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that Director Young.
quickly just a fo!. .. , a quick follow up on, on, on those.

Chairman,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Either the Department or Ms. Fujita Villarosa, have
you been made aware of any challenges of this number of days standards
that's been filed against the City & County of Honolulu? Has this been
challenged the term? And if so, has the City been successful in defending
that standard? You folks have any information?
MR. YOUNG: The Department and the Division is not aware of any challenges
to the duration for residency.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And one last one quickly, Chairman, thank
you. For Corporation Counsel, in the past we have heard the term used
domicile-MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --and in this legislation you know we are using
principal home I guess is the phrase. Is there any specific difference of
why at one time the Committee or another Committee of this Council was
told that domicile is the appropriate word regarding resident dwelling units
versus what is proposed to us this afternoon?
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Well, domicile is a legal tenn, and it's used for
when you're differentiating between I guess similar to what Kalbert was
mentioning. You can only have one domicile. You cannot have more
than one, and that's used generally, though, not just for tax purposes, but
principal home can also be used. It just depends on how you define it
basically.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is there an advantage in using one tenn over the
other, or is it just a matter of style and, and choice more than anything
else?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I think domicile is a ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: What would give us better standing let's say in case
there's a potential challenge? What makes our, this proposal ... what
would make this proposal have the feat we want it to have?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I think under the old school they would say to use
domicile because that's a legalese type of tenn, but nowadays you know
they ... lawyers are trying to use more plain English tenn so I think that's
why principal home was used. But I think it really comes down to the
definition and how, how the County chooses to define principal home.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. Okay. There would be no confusion if there
was more than one structure on a lot? So the principal home is what we
would all assume is the main house. Now let's say you have another
structure, let's say your garage and apartment, and then you have another
structure whether you call it a barn dwelling, a silo, spare bedrooms, does
that then become an issue primary principal home?
MR. TERUYA: Chair Hokama (end of tape IB) home rule we're still allowing
people to rent certain sections of the home, i.e. one bedroom, etcetera.
We're also allowing people to have second homes like the cottages to be
rented out. Every county administers it a little different where we can
allow the exemption-owe are allowing the exemption and the class.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. TERUYA: There are other jurisdictions that will allow the exemption but
the class and use it more exclusively, meaning exclusive, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I understand. And Chainnan, I promise I
gonna relinquish the floor. So that means then that depending on my
mood I can have the garage with that one apartment and I can declare that
as my principal home then and necessarily the so-called main house, right?
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MR. TERUYA: That is correct. Just as a brief example, if it's a thousand square
foot home, and you rent out a quarter of it, that quarter would not be
entitled to the exemption-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. TERUYA: --but you know it would still be applied to the building and the
remainder to the land.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, thank you for that comment, Department.
Chairman, thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Tbank you, Member Hokama. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Question for the
Director relating to Section 1 subsection D on the proposed amendment to
change the penalty from $100 to $200. I was wondering if the Director
could comment on that further how the $200 figure was determined.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Molina, the $200 amount was again
derived from the amount as established in Hawaii ... I'm sorry the City &
County's revised ordinances as the amount $200. If you recall the last
time that we discussed this ordinance $100 or $200 it's insignificant in
comparison to the value of a homeowner's exemption versus any of the
other tax rates. And I know some of the deliberations the Council had was
that $200 is not punitive enough, but the Department remains of the
position that we're not looking to establish a punitive amount. It was just
purely--the $200 was established purely to make it consistent with the
City'S.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I bring that up because I guess you know
if the intent is to have people make their reports on time by the time
specified to motivate them, sometimes if you put a higher figure in there it
may, you know, force some people to think twice and say I better get this
thing on time especially if I'm asking for an exemption. And I note
further it goes on to say $200 or the amount of taxes on the property
computed without the claim for exemption as of January 1st of the year in
which the report was due, whichever is lesser. So I note that you have the
word lesser. In some cases with, with penalties being applied sometimes
the word "more" is used. So, you know, it's just my personal feeling
sometimes if you make it puni ... , punitive enough you know it may serve
as a motivator to get people to comply with the specified deadline because
you know, you know it cost everybody a lot of time and money for those
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who are not on time, So those are just my comments, Thank you, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson,
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, So the 270 days
is just because that's what they do in Honolulu there's no other, , ,
MR. YOUNG: Correct. Some of the other county's jurisdictions are also aiming
at that 270 days as welL
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because currently in the County Code we
define transient, a transient or , , , (pause) , , , I always think it's good to
try to be as consistent as we can within the Code so that down the road
when people are trying to figure out what's, ' , figure out some problem
they can find some consistency, You know a transient is considered
anybody--this is interesting Members--anybody means any visitor or
person who owns, rents, or uses the lodging or dwelling unit or a portion
thereof for less than 180 days, and whose permanent residence--no--and
whose permanent address for legal purposes is not the lodging or dwelling
unit occupied by the visitor. So 180 days is like six months, and your 270
days is nine months so there's kind of a conflict there, but I don't know if
that would, you know, impose any problem for the use, the purpose that
you are trying to establish this definition for because you're just trying to
find a way to verify that somebody is actually using this, this house as
their primary residence, So my question Mr. Young is how, you know,
how are you gonna verify, , , you're saying first of all--I'm looking at C
the first Ramseyered section, The purpose of this section, real property
owned and occupied only as a prin"" as a principal means occupancy of a
home in the County with the intent to reside in the County, Intent to
reside in the County may be evidenced by, but not limited to the
following, You know intent kind of implies this is something I wanna do
in the future not something I am doing right now, It's your intent to do
something, So I don't know if that's a proper structure there to use
because, you know, we don't wanna give, , , well, I guess you're talking
about somebody who's bought their property and hasn't moved in yet but
they are filing for their homeowner's exemption, So how are you gonna
verify, number one, that occupancy of a home in the County for more than
270 days of the calendar year how are you gonna verify that? I mean you
just gonna take their word for it?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Director.
MR. YOUNG: Well, the, the intent of the ordinance really is to give us the
opportunity to verify, Currently we don't have, we don't even have that
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opportunity, but the items that would come to mind that might display or
illustrate that the taxpayer could provide to show the 270 days is either
item such as if, if they already filed income tax returns, employment,
utility bills, mailing address, you have a driver's license that reflects your
Maui resident address--there's a bevy of articles that the taxpayer could
provide any of which could adequately demonstrate reasonably to the Real
Property Tax Division their residency. So we didn't really wanna make it
where a taxpayer must provide a certain document, or can only provide a
certain document. ] ust something that would reasonably allow the
Division to ascertain residency.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's not my question. And I
understand what you're saying but I mean I like, you know, if they're
registered to vote in the County they have to prove their residency to be
able to register to vote at least provide that, and I don't think they go out
and check that either. And certainly filing of an income tax return would
be evidence, but I don't think a driver's license is evidence. You can get a
driver's license just by going and applying for it. I had a Hawaii driver's
license for ten years before I moved here just because I arrived one day
with an expired California license and so I had to get one. But my
question is, you know, you're saying intent to reside in the County may be
evidenced by but not limited to the following. First 1'd like to see [may1
taken out and put shall because may is just too variable. I mean may
means you don't have to. Shall be evidence by at least one of the
following so that at least one of these following criteria have to be met.
And I don't, my question still is occupancy of a home in the County for
more than 270 calendar days how is that going to be verified? And if
you're saying, you know, if they can show us a MECo bill-MR. YOUNG: For instance-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --for instance it goes to their address--you
know I gotta tell you something. I do know of large, expensive homes
where the, the owner does not use the home as their primary residence.
They come once or twice a year and they have caretakers who keep the
house, you know, the water, whatever, probably cleaning it, and I don't
mean they rent it, but the, but the water bill gets sent to the house every
year, I mean every month, the electrical bill gets sent to the house every
month. So I don't see that as being, you know, qualifying someone to get
our homeowner's exemption because they have a caretaker that comes and
picks up the mail and pays the bills and you know-MR. YOUNG: Correct. And that's actually one of the reasons why we didn't
want it to be an exhaustive list that the Division would have to rely solely
on one particular item because in an instance like that we would want
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other evidence to show proof of residency, right? So the mailing address
or utility bills would not be sufficient proof in that instance to the Division
so we would therefore ask for something else.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, but you wouldn't know what that
instance is. I mean they're not gonna say you know if you're just doing
this by mail, and they mail you in 12 months of electric bills, you're not
gonna know that that person is not living there. So how would you know
in the instance I just described that it even exist?
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Teruya can verify, but usually these questions about
homeowner's exemption usually come in the form of complaints from
other taxpayers who, you know, are filing a complaint about another
taxpayer who they don't believe are actual residents. And so in order for
the Division to go out and investigate or to ask for proof of residency
that's where a lot ofthese issues would apply is really when say a taxpayer
such as yourself saying, you know, they don't believe a particular resident
or person is actually a resident for the Division to go out and inquire or
investigate currently without the lang ... , this language in the Code the
Division has very little in the way of, of investigation to actually request
for proof. And that's why there should be a flexible for the tax, for all
taxpayers but adequate enough for the Division to inquire, to show and
justify, justifiably show proof of residency.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I mean I think we should have a
specific list of things that would qualify as proof, and then you can just
say one or more of these instead of leaving it kind of open-ended and to
the discretion, you know, of the Department. I mean if, I mean it puts a
whole different light on this when you say that really the reason for this is
to respond to complaints. So that tells me this is, you know, complaint
driven and it's not-MR. YOUNG: It--I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson, it's not, not solely complaint driven.
I apologize if I gave you that impression. It's not solely complaint driven,
but in addressing the complaint aspect of this ordinance would help with
the complaint aspect in that regards, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: In other words what I'm getting at is that
you're not gonna require everybody that files for a homeowner's
exemption to also supply you with one or more of these forms of evidence.
You're only gonna do that if somebody complains that I think my
neighbor who isn't really a resident is getting homeowner's exemption.
MR. YOUNG: Or ... it's not only if in the instances of complaints and it will
likely not be in practice where everybody who applies for the
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homeowner's exemption must show adequate proof, but there are
instances where some of it is questionable.
And the one's that
immediately come to mind are people that apply for the homeowner's
exemption but the mailing address for their tax bill is not the residence or
is not even in the County, and there's legitimate reasons for that, but if I
was just doing an audit of the system and saw that, that would be curious
to me and I would therefore request for proof as to, you know, what is that
peculiarity. And I would say there are legitimate reasons for that, but
that's the kind of stuff that would bring up the red flags. Or if somebody
was to come in and apply for the homeowner's exemption and they list
their mailing address as an Oahu address, I would expect that the Division
should have the flexibility to ask for proof of why their residence address
is ... prove that it's on Maui in order to qualify for the exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, 'cause a lot of people use a tax
accountant or somebody ... somewhere else to take care of that.
MR. YOUNG: Right, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you for all the questions and discussion
because when I read this I was little confused too. I couldn't decide
whether this intended that you would have to do all of these or anyone
would establish the residency. It says intend to reside in the County
maybe evidence by, but not limited to, the following. So assuming you
went to number five, you could say a mailing address in the County. And
I wanted to be sure that that wasn't enough because anybody can do that.
So is it, is it the 270 day one plus one of these? It doesn't read clearly if
it's any or all.
MR. YOUNG: I would say it's neither. It's not any or it's not necessarily all. It
could be ... on a case-by-case basis there's certain evidence material that
would provide that would adequately prove residency. Currently by
example currently when you apply for homeowner's exemption literally
all people are providing is they fill out a form-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --they list, they write in what their addresses is and they show a
driver's license. And as Ms. Anderson already pointed out the driver's
license mayor may not be a local address. It may not even be on Maui. It
may not coincide with their actual property they're claiming the
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exemption on, and we currently accept that as adequate proof, yeah. And
in some instances that may be adequate for the Division, but where in the
instances that, you know, we may have already mentioned where the
address on the license doesn't match the place that they're filing the
exemption for in those instances what else would you, what else could the
Division get, or the taxpayer could provide that would adequately show
the proof, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I understand now listening to the discussion, but
just from reading it it wasn't clear, and I'm wondering if maybe we could
maybe fix it up a little bit so it is clear.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah. Sorry, Ms. Baisa ... well, Mr. Teruya was just pointing
out a fact that we, all of us already know is that to get the resident golf
card in the County to play golf at the resident rate it's actually far more
onerous than applying for the homeowner's exemption because the
resident golf card requires you to get a certified letter from the State tax
office that certifies that you've paid income tax in Maui at the, you know,
in the past year. So item number 4 in C, C subsection 4, is almost, would
almost be the one that we would essentially rely on, but it's also the most
cumbersome for taxpayers to provide. And we're not looking necessarily
to make it so difficult to get the homeowner's exemption. We just looking
to tighten up the Division's ability to investigate and enforce.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, you know for me to get a $300,000
exemption on taxes I would be very happy to make a copy of my sta ... ,
State tax return that's just few pennies.
MR. YOUNG: Uh-huh. Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Members ... Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Director Young, on
page 2 C(3), it talks about military, and it says being stationed in the
County under military orders of the United States. What about being
stationed away from the County do they still qualify serving their country?
MR. YOUNG: If they own a property on Maui and, and can show residency at
that property then yes. And it would actually apply in the other circum ... ,
the other points listed here they would qualify under that. As you know
the Council recently passed that mil. .. , deployed military exemption, and
in that ordinance that's essen ... essentially proves the recognition that you
can be stationed away from Maui and your residence is declared on Maui
you get the homeowner's exemption here.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you for that. Next, the 270 days
to prove residency what ... I know you have, you know, different means
to justify residency, but I'm just wondering how does a person who lives
in Maui County, but frequently works away from Maui County prove the
270 ... 270 days residency? We have a lot of people that work on other
islands. We have a lot of people that even go back and forth to the
mainland. So how do they satisfy your requirement of that 270 days?
MR. YOUNG: Number four alone would, would suffice. The presentation of
income tax return with the resident ... with the County address that would
suffice it, the fact that they maintain ... they can only have one residence
in the State of Hawaii. So you cannot say have a homeowner's
exemption on, in the City & County of Honolulu and then also claim
residency here on Maui and vice-versa would not be true. And of course
we have reciprocity between the counties to verify that. Those are just
two of the quickest easiest way, but the instances where you own a
property, you live here but you work, you know, you commute weekly or
daily or, you know, to another island to work that is not nncommon. And
it would be the same thing, you know, I live here on Maui, but other than
the times that the Council sees me here you wouldn't know if I worked
here exclusively or you know another island so ... and my residency is
claimed here on Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Now you said that some of the
reasons you would question somebody's residency would be such as if
you get a complaint and, you know, it's not that ... that's the only way
you check on some of the questionable residency is . . . on the real
property tax website is that available where people can find out about their
neighbors if they have home exemption provided on that property-MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --that that is available to them'?
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay, that's all I have. Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the
Department? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I'm still a little disturbed
about the 270 days because first I don't know how you would prove it.
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You know how are you gonna verify it. And also that means that if
somebody, you know, owns a home for six months and sales it and moves
to another home for another six or the remaining six months, then they
don't get the homeowner's exemption even though they've been living
there in both of the homes as their primary residence. So I'm still not
clear ... I mean it seems like they could, it seems like you're asking to be
able to use any of these criteria as proof or non-proof of residency, and I
think it needs to be a little tighter. I think we need to have, you know,
must be evidenced by one of the following, and they have to be verifiable.
I mean you can verify voter registration. You can verify a State income
tax return. You can verify an employer's W-2. You know I mean make it
very simple, very succinct and very, you know, clearly defined. And I
don't think that you, you know, should have to live for 270 days in one
resident, residence or one home in order to qualify for the exemption
because like I said, you know, I don't know how often it happens, but it's
likely that you could be living in one house for half a year, and another
house in the other half of the year.
MR. YOUNG: Ms. Anderson, may 1. I, I like your suggestions for those other
items. They're good. They're definitely ... those would be other items
that the Division could use. Those are very good suggestions. And if the
Council wants to have them explicitly mentioned here we have no
objections. We would likely utilize those as well in practice with the
Division so those are all good.
The 270 calendar day, just to be clear, that is not the requirement for
residency. That's only one of the items that would demonstrate intent of
residency. We're not saying that you must reside 270 days in order to get
the exemption. We're just saying that the ordinance requires intent that
you reside in the County, and one of the ways that you can demonstrate
intent is if you've been here 270 days that's all the ordinance is saying.
It's not saying that you must be here 270 days in order to qualify for the
exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I know, but you're using that as a qualifier
and, and you still haven't answered how they would verify that. So you
know why put something in that, you know, you can't really verify?
MR. YOUNG: One way that, that a taxpayer could demonstrate 270 days
residence is either by the--for instance the tax return. If they had bought a
property and they've owned it for longer than 270 days that's another way
they've demonstrated the 270 days. There is, there are other, there are
avenues by which they can demonstrate the 270 days residence, and that's
only for the purpose of this ordinance. It's not, that's not what's gonna
qualify them for the home exemption. They qualify by virtue of showing
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intent to reside in the County. And if one of the measures that they can
provide is proof of 270 days, that demonstrates their intent. We're-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's what I'm trying to get Mr., Mr.
Young. You gotta show us what the proof of intent is. I mean if we're
asking the public to do that, then we gotta know what it is. I mean where
is the proof of intent? You know give us a list of the things that you
would look at, and you would tell the homeowner, you know, you gotta
show me this, that, and the other in order to prove your intent to stay here
for 270 days. We, we should know what that is. I mean I just told you
that, you know, electric bill and a water bill is not necessarily proof
so ... you know this, this needs to be tight beeause this is something that
you're gonna use probably in pursuing denial of someone their right to
have homeowner's exemption. So I think that needs to be very clear cut
and not just, you know, proof of intent. I mean what's the proof? Is it
proof enough to say that, you know, my neighbor will tell you I was here
on January l't and that I was also here on September 30th and that's a nine
month period so that's proof that my intent to be here 270 days. You
know what I'm saying? You can, you can't leave it open-ended if it's
going to be used you know as a hammer against people. We have to be
very specific about it and I, and I do think a voter registration is specific, a
tax return is specific, a W-2 is very specific and easily verified, and easily
provided through the mail. And I would think one or more of those, or at
least one of those would be proof enough and, and like I said I don't know
that 270 days even needs to get involved in it 'cause what if they sell the
house and they move within that 270 days then they lose their exemption
because their neighbor says well, they haven't been here 270 days why do
they get the exemption? You know I just think when we're looking at
enforcement parameters we gotta make sure that they are very distinct and
easily understood by everybody and not easily interpreted differently
depending on the situation.
MR. YOUNG: Ms. Anderson, I, I, I totally agree with you 100 percent. Ifit can
be tighter the Division and the Department always would want it to be
tighter. Again, you know, we didn't want it to be so tight as to necessarily
impede or make the home exemption so difficult to obtain, but we
welcome anything, you know, any suggestions you have, or any language
that you wanna add to it.
There's also a provision for rules and some of those, you know, the more
specific items could be addressed in rules. I leave it open whether or not
it's more appropriate to identify the specific items in rules or in the Code,
but we would welcome either.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I just think when you're talking about
money out of somebody's back pocket, you gotta be very, very precise
about it and ... because, you know, that's where it hurts when they don't
get the exemption because of something or they feel they deserve the
exemption, and for whatever reason you know we can't verify that you
were here for 270 days so therefore you don't get the exemption. So I'd
like to see something tighter. Mr. Chair, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just a few of my own thoughts in your
consideration of recommendations as well as potential revisions to this
proposal. For me, Chairman, intent, intention means exactly as much as I
can tell you it weighs in my hand nothing, okay. Intent is something you
wanna achieve. Either you are a resident or you not a resident. It's that
simple to me, Chairman. You know so we're trying to get around this
intention to reside. Either you reside in the County of Maui or you don't
(end oftape 2A) ... you don't live in the County. You wanna live in the
County, but you still haven't fulfilled living in the County that's your
intention that's not the reality. Aren't we here, Chairman, to ensure that
those of our people that are current residents receive the benefit? 'Cause
if they not here, I'm not legislating to take care of those that have an
intention to be a resident with homeowner's exemptions. I'm here to find
ways of reducing the impact of growth in valuations to take care the
existing resident homeowner. I'm not dealing with intentions. I'm
dealing with those that live here now. So I think we need to decide who
are we trying to legislate for, Chairman. Those with an intent to reside in
this County? Or those that actually reside in this County? I think once we
make up our mind who we're trying to gear legislation to it may assist us
in how we wanna proceed because a true resident would have no problem
qualifying under any things that we listed here as far as standards for
residency. Two seventy that's not a problem. They here the year round.
Local address not a problem. Register to vote, well, maybe for some they
have a problem with that. But if you look at the other things that what we
are talking about for satisfying an intention I don't think any real resident
has a problem. And I don't mean to use it facetiously, Chairman, but
aren't we here for the real residents? Not the make believes. Not those
that can qualify because of magic with a great tax accountant but those
that are true residents. So if that's the case, Chairman, I don't have a
problem amending this to take away portions that deal with intention
'cause I see it very black and white--either you reside here or you don't.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: This discussion brings back effort I was involved
in quite a few years ago when tbe special agricultural workers were being
legalized, and they had to prove to the U. S. Immigration Service that they
had been in the country prior to periods so that they would qualify for to
be permanent residents. And MEO assisted a lot in helping to submit that
documentation. And some of the things that we submitted were some of
the things that we were talking about like rental receipts, utility bills,
doctor bills, school bills, dental bills, and anything that could really prove
that yes, you were here and that you were participating in the Community
Life at that time somewhere in America. And it worked and it was
accepted by them as proof of being in the country prior to that waiver
being given and then the eligibility for permanent status. So this list is not
exhaustive, but I agree that you know you might wanna put it somewhere
like in your rules so that you have various tools in the tool box. But I
don't get excited about a mailing address because anybody can establish a
mailing address here, and some of these things are just a little too easy to
get, but I do like the idea of the tax return. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I know you've
received extensive inquiry about the 270 days and because I guess we're
just unsure of how you, how do you document and prove that. But in
using the 270 days you said that you got that from City & County of
Honolulu. Why did they think that was necessary the 270 days?
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Medeiros, I don't know the legislative history of how they
arrived at the 270, but their Council settled on 270 as being demonstration
of intent to reside. 'Cause I would point out that current County Code the
home exemption is not granted based on your proof ofresidency. It's only
granted on the intent of residency. So we, we do appreciate Chairman
Hokama's com ... , comments that the exemption that is who the ... the
home exemption that is who the Council intended it for. The current
application of the home exemption because it's based on intent, the intent
portion leaves open the application for say someone--in my personal
circumstance when I moved to Maui in 2003 from Oahu, in April of 2003
I, I would say I was in a ... I intended to be a resident of Maui, but I
would not have been able to provide you a income tax return within the
State, from the State of Hawaii with a Maui County address on it. So that
would not be ... I couldn't show you that so that wouldn't be sufficient
for me to claim home exemption intent if that was a requirement. I could
show you, you know, a mailing address, or I could show you the deed of
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my property that I bought say in May--right?--that I bought in May and
I'm still residing in there in December of that year but I
wouldn't ... because I moved here in May I would not been able to show
you occupancy of a home in the County for more than 270 calendar days.
So I wouldn't have been able to show you that, I wouldn't have been able
to show you the State of Hawaii tax return, but in order to demonstrate just
purely intent, because that's what the Code requires just intent to reside,
there are other avenues as Ms. Baisa pointed out that I could've brought
up to demonstrate here, here's stuff that shows you that I am residing, you
know, you can draw intent from these items and that's all the Code
requires currently is just intent. It's not the demonstrated residency. It's
just the intent. And if we want to make it tightened up to the point where
you demonstrate residency, then there would have to be some other
aspects of the Code where we would have to tighten up on, but currently
it's not based on residency. It's only based on intent.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And maybe this next question is for
Corp. Counsel. Just to find out, you know, about the word "principal
residence", is that just a legal description of what we're trying to do with
this ordinance?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: No, 1-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and let me qualify that little more
because I believe if you run for office, you have to prove primary
residence. So what is the difference between principal residence and
primary residence?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Well, as I stated earlier, I think it really comes down
to the definition, but I think that principal, principal home is more of a
layperson's term. I think more people could grasp what that means versus
domicile which is a more legal term. Same thing with primary I think
more people would understand what a primary residence is versus
domicile, but I mean they all could be used interchangeably just depends
on how we choose to define what it means for our purposes here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And, and the reason I bring up that
question is just that I think Member Anderson also brought up something
similar about trying to be consistent on the words we use in our Codes and
in our ordinances that there's not something that is misunderstood or not
understood by people that have to use that in order to qualify. So I just
wanted to know if there was a major difference between principal and
primary residence. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more discussion? Members,
what the Department did was provide us with a document that what they
wanted to see and of course, you know, as Council members we have the
obligation if we wanted to tighten this proposal such that you know it
benefits, number one, the homeowner that lives on this island rather than
someone that's coming from abroad. And right now we do have a
document in front of us that we can amend to make it more tight, but not
as tight that it, you know, provide burdensome to the homeowner's
themselves.
So the Chair is open to recommendations from the
Committee here, and r d like to start by going to page 1. Is there any
concern in regards to the $200 amount?
(note: silence)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, my only comment in that section would be
I wouldn't have a problem with whichever is greater vers ... , the $200
versus the amount of taxes on the property. Right now it's one or the
other, and the current law states that it should be the less, lesser of the two.
So unless someone can provide convincing argument why it shouldn't be
the greater of, I would ask the Committee it consider that, Chairman.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, and Mr. Chairman, I concur with
Member Hokama suggestion. I would be open to supporting a proposed
amendment to change the word [lesser1to greater.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department any comments?
(note: silence)
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chairman, the Department doesn't have any, does not have
any comment on the change from lesser or greater.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, let me read the sentence. The
amount of the penalty shall be $200 or the amount of taxes on the property
computed without the claim for exemption as of January 15t of the year in
which the report was due, whichever is--now--greater. Consensus? Okay,
thank you.
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Going onto the second page. I know we had a lot of discussion on item C.
The Chair is open to amendments to item C. I think Member Anderson
had one that 1'd like to-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Just a minute.
Member Anderson made a
recommendation to change the word [may] to shall. Any objections?
Okay, fine. Thank you.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Oh, Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: If we changed that word to shall then we should
change the word after number 4. It says "and" right now. So I think we
need to change that to or otherwise everything's gonna be required, all, all
five items are gonna be required for each, each application.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay.
(note: silence)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you point that out again.
(note: silence)
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: After ... wait a second. Is this gonna be an
exhaustive list? Are we gonna delete the [but not be limited] as well?
Right now it says intent to reside in the County may be evidence by, but
not be limited to, the following. So it's a list of possibilities right now.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: One through five.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: So, if we wanted ... are we gonna make that where
you have to, you want a list of things that they have to show? If so, then
we're, if we add, if we remove the word [may] and insert the word shall, I
guess we would have to also delete [but not be limited to], and then after
item 4 it says "and".
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah, we would have to change that to or.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I, I, I'd like to make the amendment
in its totality and ... You know I think it's always helpful to see exactly
what we are amending in its context. And I would suggest that we change
the language - For purposes of this section, "real property owned and
occupied only as a principal home" means occupancy of a home in the
County with the intent to reside in the County. Intent to reside in the
County shall be evidenced by one or more of the following. (silence) So
we would be changing [may1 to shall and [but not limited to1 to one or
more and of the following, and then we could have our list.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member, you all heard that?
Everybody in agreeable [sic}? Department.

Comments?

MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chairman, just to be clear, if you make that language that it's
evidence by one or more of the following, are we gonna leave in number
5, which is mailing address in the County? 'Cause that would be under
that guise you could then submit mailing address in the County and that
would satisfy the list.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I don't think that's a qualifier at al1. You
can get a post office box-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah, I think that could be removed.
MR. YOUNG: Then if we are gonna remove that maybe ask for the Committee's
consideration to insert language of some of the suggestions that Ms.
Anderson had brought up earlier as additional measures of proof.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Before we get into that, okay, everybody's
satisfied with item C the first paragraph?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: No. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, this is about granting exemptions. So for
me I not willing to give or support somebody getting one exemption with
an intention to reside in this coun ... , County. You should get the
exemption once you reside in the County not with an intent to reside.
Why should he get the benefit of those that live here?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: On an intention.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: On an intention? I would just say strike anything that
says intention you know. Principal home means occupancy of a home in
the County of Maui, period. Residency in the County mayor shall be
evidenced by and just go down the list.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yep.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The key is to take care the current homeowner by
providing them with the ability of an exemption from the general urban
classification taxation program on the improved residential versus
homeowners. And for me that means the guy's here, that family is here
wouldn't, shouldn't be a major issue of verifying residency as well as
since they're here there is no need to show an intent to be here. I know
I'm making it very simplistic, Chairruan, but again, yeah, I would, I would
hope the intent of the proposal we're considering, Chairruan, is to take
care the majority of our residents that fall in this category. I would agree
with any other Member yes there is that unique situation where someone
may fall out for this reason or that reason, but I think in general pursuit of
legis ... , legislation it will address the greater majority of those that
qualify. And I would hate for that group not to receive the benefit that has
always been intended by an exemption. Thank you, Chairruan.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm in agreement with the Chair Mr. .. , Mr.
Chairruan. I think the idea behind the language here is to address new
residences, pe ... , are new residents, people who have just moved here and
have bought their first home here. And so I can see that as you know the
purpose that you're trying to reach with the language here as far as intent,
but I don't think it needs to be in the body of this section. You could
maybe find some other way. In other words a person who meets one or
more of the following qualifiers, and I'm just trying to think who that
might be. Somebody moving here to take a new job they're gonna have a
pay stub from their employer that could show that they're residing here.
They could also have ... well, I don't know what else they could have that
would show that they intend to be here as a full time resident, but the idea
is that the exemption, the exemptions here are . . . the homeowner's
exemption is intended for fulltime residents. And you know what? Ifthe
new person who moves here misses out on that exemption for the first
year 'cause they can't prove beyond a pay stub that they're actually a
resident here and working here, say they're retired and they don't work,
maybe they could bring in proof of their social security check being made
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out to a Maui address. I'm just trying to think of the instances of why you
put this language in there and it seems to me the idea is to, is to give the
brand new homebuyer a chance of getting the exemption just like
everybody else, but I don't think we should craft it all around their needs.
So if we could take all that language of intent out and, and then just put
another qualifier on the list that WOUld, you know, address those specific
people and their needs whether it's a pay stub ... something from social
security showing that they're getting their retirement benefits mailed to
this address that sort of thing.
MR. YOUNG: Certainly, Mr. Chair, we are, the Department is open to those
suggestions. We appreciate the Committee's clarification on this, the
intent versus demonstrated residency. And to be clear for the record that
the Members are expressing that the ordinance should reflect
demonstrated residency before qualifying for the home exemption. We
would point out that there are other jurisdictions that enforce this
demonstrated residency most noticeably, not. .. , notably is the one, you
know, Alaska. For instance in order to qualify for the oil dividends, you
don't get it just on your intent or the day after you move there. There's a
certain residency, demonstrated residency period of item. Similarly
college tuition you don't get resident college tuition rates unless you've
demonstrated that you lived there for some time. The Maui golf, resident
golf card you don't get the golf card rate just on the second day that you
move here. You must have paid state taxes to a County address. So that
means you don't get it until the following April that you moved here. So
there is evidence or other instances in which we and government
employees demonstrated residency, but I just wanted to be clear for the
record that we are moving the exemption to demonstrated residency and it
will be morc firmer. And Mr. Teruya's division is gonna be forced with
probably some of the more unhappy people that move to Maui and try and
file for exemption and not, will not qualify based on their demonstrated
intent.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Director. You know we always talk
about people moving into Maui, but what about ... and maybe I can ask
this question to Corporation Counsel. You know how does this affect long
time residents that finally can buy their first home?
MS. FunT A VILLAROSA: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair. Can you repeat the question?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. How this would affect you know the long time
resident? Could be a young person, could be a elderly that now can buy
their first time, their first home ever.
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Oh. No, I don't think that should affect them
because they should be able to prove that they were a resident here even
though they didn't own their home. You know if they were renting they
could show a lease and, you know, other documents to prove that they
were a resident of Maui County.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. I think Mr.
Hokama summed it up.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You either are a resident or you are not a
resident. And those that do not qualify now, when they meet residency
they will. So I think that sums it up at this point, and I would, my
preference is to remove intent because you are a resident or you're not a
resident. So let's take care of our residents.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Good. Member Medeiros followed by Member Molina
followed by-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. Yeah, I too wiIJ agree
with the Council Chair Hokama about intent. We shouldn't leave that
loophole in there, and we should be more precise on the description of
what a resident is. My other question is if we leave the mailing address in
there, and it's been expressed that anybody can get a mailing address in
Hawaii on a P. O. Box, what about using the location address or the street
address? When an applicant applies for home exemption, part of the
application is what property they are applying this for and that gives the
location address, right? Okay. When, when does an applicant qualify for
home exemption? Say they applied in June, when would they qualify for
the home exemption? When would they get it?
MR. YOUNG: According to the Maui County Code you apply, you must file for
home exemption before December 31 st of the preceding year in which the
exemption is to be granted. So if they were to apply on July, uh, August
13 th , 2007-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --they will get the home exemption for their first bill in 2008
which is the August 2008 tax bill they get it applied.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So that's when it would be on their
tax bill and they would see the home exemption?
MR. YOUNG: Cor ... , correct. Well, they'll get it on their home assessment
notice which is mailed out in, in March-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --and it will specify their assessed valuation and that they have
the homeowner's exemption in place.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR. YOUNG: But for someone who applies for, who applies for the home
exemption on August 13 th , they don't get the homeowner's exemption for
their tax bill that is owed August 20th __
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --nor do they get it for their tax bill that is owed February 20th
because those tax bills apply to the assessment that was for the previous
year--right?--because you must apply before December 31 st of the
preceding year of the exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more discussion on this?
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. Hopefully it
relates to what you were touching on earlier. I guess number 5 and I think
Member Anderson touched on it briefly with regards to the mailing
address.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know we all gotta live somewhere. So
I'm, I'm you know rather than at the, at the post office ... 'cause, you
know, when I see mailing address anybody can take out a P. O. Box
number. Comments from the Director with maybe strengthening this to
say street address rather than mailing address. Mr. Director.
MR. YOUNG: Ifwe make it, one, that it must be one of these items and mailing
address is still on there, then I would agree with that it might go a way to
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tightening up if it was a street address but T would ... personally I would
tend to agree with Ms. Anderson's comments. That if we're going to
make it one or the other with this list, that a mailing address would not
necessarily meet the threshold of proof.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So basically just delete that number 5 then if
we go that direction.
MR. YOUNG: Unless there could be other language that would make it more
tight to the point where it would reach that threshold, but I don't believe
that mailing address would meet the threshold that I heard expressed
today.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions? Okay, the Chair
will call for a recess and then work with Staff, as well as Corporation
Counsel, and the Department in trying to tighten up the language on C in
regards for, uh, for the purpose of this section and remove the word
"intent", and then if Ms. Anderson can provide some information in
regards to items that you brought up and hopefully we can come up with a
complete package today, thank you. At this time the Chair will call for a
recess subject to the call of the Chair .. .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:57 p.m.
4:13 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
. .(gavel). .. The Budget and Finance Committee
meeting is now in session. Thank you Members for that recess to iron out
some things that the Chair needed to do with both Corporation Counsel, as
well as our Analyst and the, the Department.
Okay, Members, when we left off we were on item C, but before I go into
item C if you can turn back to page I. I want the Director to explain the
intent of the ... and what implication you know gonna happen when we
say "or whichever is greater". Director.
MR. YOUNG: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair. I just wanted to make it clear for the
Members and the record that portion of Maui County Code, Section
3.48.425, subsection D, relates to the requirement of every taxpayer to
report their change in designation, i.e. Therefore when they previously
had a home exemption and they should no longer have the home
exemption they are under duty of the Maui County Code to report that to
the Real Property Tax Division. I'll read that section. Any person who
has a dual, a duty of making a report as required by this section, who
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within the time required fails to make a report, shall be liable for a civil
penalty. The amount of the penalty shall be (end of tape 2B) $200 or the
amount of taxes on the property computed without the claim for
exemption as of January 1 of the year in which the report was due,
whichever is--as amended--greater. The penalty shall be recovered as
provided for by ordinance. In addition to this penalty, the taxes due on the
property plus any additional penalties and interests thereon shall be
collected as property taxes and shall be a lien on the property as provided
for by ordinance.
So clearly when we changed the language from the penalty shall be $200
or the amount of taxes on the property computed without the claim for
exemption as of January I of the year in which a report was due,
whichever is greater, $200 versus the amount of taxes due should they had
filed the report, in 99 percent of the cases it, the greater amount will be the
amount of taxes that they should have paid not 200. Furthermore, the
ordinanee there also does specify that in addition to this penalty they shall
be charged the taxes due on the property plus additional penalties and
interest that should have been collected on the property as taxes. Meaning
that the County Code allows the Department of Finance to go back as
much as four years in terms of back taxes.
So if someone has been claiming homeowner's exemption for the last four
years, but they had not been entitled to homeowner's exemption and they
are discovered as such, according to the amended ordinance we would be
able to go after them for the property taxes that should have been paid on
it should had it been not homeowner's exemption that will undoubtedly be
greater than $200. In addition they will also be subject to the property
taxes that they should have paid. So the first one is when they, the amount
that they should have paid if they didn't have the exemption is the penalty,
and the amount that they should've been paying is we can go back and
collect as back taxes. So in other words they would be doubly--the
amount that they would have to pay would be double the amount they
should've paid in that prior four years. So I just wanna make that clear as
I possibly can in terms of that would be the effect by changing that
language.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Yeah, I see what he's saying and
that's ... where basically they're getting a double penalty. They're
having to pay what they've saved by the exemption in the penalty and then
they have to pay it again because you're gonna collect it with interest.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So we're, we're double penalizing them.
And, you know, in all fairness I don't know how many people are, they
are not as in tune to any of this as we are, and many of us aren't that in
tune either. So it's, it's easy to make that mistake, you know, if you've
been getting an exemption and then you sell the house or you buy another
house and you tum that house over to your kids, and you don't make a
change in ownership or whatever, there could be a million different
circumstances, and then someone just forgets to file and say you know r
don't qualify anymore. So r think you know a $200 penalty is enough of a
slap on the wrist, and Chair Hokama is not here so we're gonna have to,
someone will have to explain that to him, but yeah, r can see that we're
you know being a little too greedy.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, a little too harsh. I mean if they, if
they didn't have to pay the, the amount that they saved by not notifying us
they didn't qualify then I'd say yeah, but since they gotta pay it anyway
and, you know, you guys are gonna make sure they do it 'cause you're
gonna put a lien on their property if they don't. So I guess we should
leave it the way it is.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. Following up on
Member Anderson's suggestion, so would that actually encourage people
not to pay and then end up just paying $200?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Medeiros. The last time the Committee took this item
up there was some discussion about why $100 or $200 is, it is not a
deterrent to encourage reporting because if you look at it from the respects
that it's not punitive enough, a $200 fine is arguably not compelling when
the benefit of the whole--having the homeowner's exemption far, is far,
far greater than $200. So you know the, the Department is not here today
to ask you to make it more punitive. We appreciate the discussion the
Council has spent on it. Every taxpayer is provided a assessment notice
each year in March that articulates the value of the property, what
exemptions they have in place on that property, and it is the responsibility
given to them under the Maui County Code to note, notify, and this part of
the ordinance is to allow for the County to collect on what it should've
collected if the taxpayer had duly notified the County. So yeah, it could
be quite punitive given the nature of the change. I could argue though
that, you know, they did receive the benefit of not ... they did receive the
benefit of not reporting. Two hundred dollars is not a lot. You might be
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willing to take a chance of not reporting and see if the Department doesn't
catch you or not you know so ... yeah, all of that I guess we'd have to,
we'd have to weigh and it's up to the intent of the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Also, when a property owner comes
in to apply for the home exemption, is there a notice on that application
about this Maui County Code requirement of reporting? In other words,
they have that notice when they apply that they're responsible for that
because nobody reads the Maui County Code not an ordinary citizen.
Now if that's not on their application, they would have no way of knowing
that unless, unless they were an attorney or somebody that, you know,
loves to read books such as the Maui County Code. So why wouldn't that
be on their application as a notice to them that this is what's going to
happen if you don't comply with the Maui County Code of reporting when
you do not deserve the home exemption anymore?
MR. YOUNG: I believe the homeowner's exemption form doesn't specifically
mention this part, this section of the Code that relates to the penalty, but it
does include language that you, that's in the Maui County Code relevant,
relative to your a testament that you are a homeowner/owner-occupant,
and that
you only qualify as
long as
you
are
a
homeowner/owner-occupant.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, that's well and good, but it does not
give them notice of what the penalty will be if they do not report that they
do not qualify anymore.
MR. YOUNG: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And I think that should be part of the
application because that's when they come to apply for their home
exemption and that's when they should be put on notice that hey, if you no
longer deserve this you need to let us know otherwise you going be in
deep kim chee paying back taxes and, and things that you accepted when
you didn't deserve it.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, we're looking at the-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --form right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh
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MR. YOUNG: There is a certification that requires the owner-occupant to sign a
certification that says: "I certify that I own and occupy my home, and that
all statements in this return are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. I understand that any misstatements of facts will be grounds
for disqualification and penalty. I acknowledge that return receipt IS
necessary to confirm qualification ofthis home exemption credit".
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, and if I'm the applicant and I read
that, I'm thinking that's for my immediate application that's what it's
telling me, but it doesn't tell me that should I no longer qualify for the
home exemption that the penalty can possibly be this under the Maui
County Code without reporting it in, in the due time that it deserves. So
I'm, I'm just saying that I think that would put the applicant on notice and
that would protect the County from having to do it backwards and have to
go after them later that if they are on notice. It's not that it'll guarantee
that everybody will send in the report but at least there'll be on notice.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department comments?
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, we're just noticing that the form does, it does state that
persons who have been allowed the exemption has a duty to report to the
Real Property Tax Division within 30 days after ceasing to qualify for
such exemption. Failure to submit such a report shall be caused for
disqualification and penalty that is true, and it is also true, you know, Mr.
Medeiros's comments that the extent of the penalty is not identified on the
form but, you know, I believe that there is adequate notice to the taxpayer
that there is a penalty and the grounds for disqualification, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I, I think if you have that, you know,
that serves them notice about it, and I think that's a good way to be fair to
the applicant and to the citizens that they're not shocked when they
receive a notice later on that they gotta pay all this back penalties and
taxes so I, I think that's good but I, I would still--my suggestion would be
that we do not just go for the $200 penal..., I mean fee. That if they owed
for something that they didn't report on then they should pay for that
that's my feelings. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. If I could
follow-up on Member Medeiros's comments to the Director. So you
know you, you, you shared with us that if we changed the language to
show greater rather than lesser, you know, and you did mention that along
with the penalty you will go back and review prior years exemption
application as well. So if we do leave it at lesser will that and, you know,
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someone happens to be late or they don't qualify for the exemption, will
that still serve as a trigger for the Department to go back and look at the
person's I guess back taxes and prior exemptions as well?
MR. YOUNG:: Uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I guess, well, the way I interpret as, you know,
your comments you said if we put greater then that will I guess trigger the
Department into doing a back, going back and doing an investigation, but
if we leave the word lesser will that means, you know, person gets-MR. YOUNG: I guess the only--yes, Mr. Molina. The only question would be if
somebody previously had a homeowner's exemption and they no longer
qualify for that exemption but failed to report and yet received the benefit
of the exemption even though they didn't qualify for it, the question is
how much do you want to penalize them for it? If just by changing the,
the language to greater do we essentially are saying that they are, their
penalty will be the equivalent tax that they should have paid so
they ... whatever that equivalent amount they would have to pay that as a
penalty so it'd be twice. If you leave it as lesser, then it would, the penalty
will essentially be $200, it will essentially be $200, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I'm sort of on the fence with this Mr.
Director. So I mean I know we wanna make sure, ensure that people pay
or who truly qualify for this exemption are up and up with the County, but
if they're not, you know, I have some concerns. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. The Chair would like to
notify the Committee's that some of the Members need to go in about a
few minutes. So before we lose quorum, the Chair's intention is to revisit
this thing, and this will give more time for both our Analyst as well as
Corporation Counsel to iron out some language issues, and also include
some of Member Anderson's recommendation. We're gonua be taking a
look at C, D, and E in total and make sure that the word intent is looked
on, and right now the word intent may be substituted or in place would be
actual residence as a identification. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I would like to put a
request in while we're revamping this. I may be wrong, but I'm not really
sure there's such a word as lesser. I think the word is less, whichever is
less. And I'm not an English teacher, but I've read enough of these
ordinances that I think the word less is sufficient, whichever is less unless
someone can show me in the dictionary where the word lesser is actually a
real word, Lesser being the opposite of greater. I think less would be
sufficient.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, Members, any more discussion on
this matter here? The Chair would like to defer this item?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And we'll revisit this hopefully the next meeting that
we do have. Just one final note though is that, you know, the unintended
consequences can be, you know, returning residents or resident from
different parts of the country, you know, trying to move back to Maui in
trying to corne back horne may be affected so please keep that in mind.
With that this meeting is now adjourned ... (gavel) . ..
ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER pending fnrther discussion.
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